SOUTH HIGUERA STREET
REHABILITATION PROJECT
SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
CONTRACT NO. 245R12B623

PROJECT MANAGER: DON SPAGNOLO BID 1 BID 2 BID 3
PROJECT ENGINEER: FRANK CUNNINGHAM Souza Engineering Contracting, Inc. | John Madonna Construction Co. Inc. R. Burke Corporation
Bid Openning  August 14,2014 PO Box 3810 PO Box 5310 PO Box 957
Eng. Est. $ 183,635.00 San Luis Obispo, CA 93403 San Luis Obispo, CA 93403 San Luis Obispo, CA. 93406
(805) 546-8288 (805) 543-7751 (805) 543-8568
UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE
ITEM NO. C’\C‘)c[))E DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS ({)-\::l\?'ﬁ‘l%Y MUE’\LI;I?I:E (IN FIGURES) DTCC))J_'?AI;?/;MSI;JI\II\I‘I-'FS (IN FIGURES) DTCC))J_'?AI;?/;MSI;JI\II\I‘I-'FS (IN FIGURES) DTCC))J_'?AI;?/;MSI;JI\II\I‘I-'FS
’ DOLLARS. CENTS : DOLLARS. CENTS : DOLLARS. CENTS :
1 74016 JCONSTRUCTION SITE MANAGEMENT 1 LS LUMP SUM $ 13,848.00 LUMP SUM $ 4,000.00 LUMP SUM $ 7,500.00
2 120090 JCONSTRUCTION AREA SIGNS 1 LS LUMP SUM $ 3,000.00 LUMP SUM $ 2,350.00 LUMP SUM $ 3,800.00
3 120100 | TRAFFIC CONTROL SYSTEM 1 LS LUMP SUM $ 5,800.00 LUMP SUM $ 24,300.00 LUMP SUM $ 12,000.00
4 128652 |PORTABLE CHANGEABLE MESSAGE SIGNS 1 LS LUMP SUM $ 4,500.00 LUMP SUM $ 3,700.00 LUMP SUM $ 2,000.00
5 130200 |PREPARE WATER POLLUTION CONTROL PROGRAM 1 LS LUMP SUM $ 5,000.00 LUMP SUM $ 850.00 LUMP SUM $ 1,000.00
6 150768 |JREMOVE ASPHALT CONCRETE PAVEMENT 1 LS LUMP SUM $ 4,600.00 LUMP SUM $ 18,850.00 LUMP SUM $ 7,500.00
8 374002 JFOG SEAL COAT 7500 SY $ 0741 $ 5,550.00] $ 035]$ 2,625.00] $ 070 | $ 5,250.00
7 374207 JCRACK TREATMENT 15000 LF $ 2721% 40,800.00] $ 085] $ 12,750.00] $ 3.00]%$ 45,000.00
9 390136 JMINOR HOT MIX ASPHALT (TYPE A) 55 TON $ 314001 $ 17,270.00] $ 302.00] $ 16,610.00] $ 260.00 | $ 14,300.00
10 404092 |SEAL EXISTING PAVEMENT JOINTS 8200 LF $ 2671 % 21,894.00] $ 1701 $ 13,940.00] $ 3101 $ 25,420.00
11 420201 JGRIND EXISTING CONCRETE PAVEMENT (1/2 " MAX.) 8420 SY $ 725]1% 61,045.00] $ 12501 $ 105,250.00| $ 1050 $ 88,410.00
12 420201 JGRIND EXISTING CONCRETE PAVEMENT (1 " MAX.) 145 SY $ 46.00 | $ 6,670.00] $ 28.00] $ 4,060.00| $ 2200] $ 3,190.00
TOTAL BID| $ 189,977.00 $ 209,285.00 $ 215,370.00
SUPPLEMENTAL WORK ITEMS
ALLOWANCE FOR ADDITIONAL JOINT AND CRACK
13 0 |SEALING 1 LS $ 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTAL WORK $ 6,000.00 $ 6,000.00 $ 6,000.00
TOTAL ALL SITES AND SUPPLEMENTAL WORK ITEMS| $ 195,977.00 $ 215,285.00 $ 221,370.00
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DESIGNATION OF SUBCONTRACTORS FORM

In compliance with the provisions of Sections 4100-4113 of the Public Contract Code of the State of California, and any amendments thereto, the

undersigned bidder sets forth the following:

a. The name and location of the place of business of ecach subcontractor who will perform work or labor, or render service to the undersigned Prime
Contractor in or about the construction of the work or improvement, or a subcontractor licensed by the State of California who, under subcontract
to the Prime Contractor, specially fabricates and installs a portion of the work or improvement according to detailed drawings contained in the plans
and specifications, in an amount in excess of one-half of one percent of the undersigned Prime Contractor's total bid or in the case of bids for the
construction of streets and highways, including bridges, in excess of one-half of one percent or ten thousand dollars ($10,000), whichever is greater.*

b. The portion of the work which will be done by each such subcontractor. Only one subcontractor shall be listed for each such portion. If the
subcontractor is not performing all of the work under the bid item number(s) listed for that subcontractor, the bidder sﬁall set forth the portion of
the work relating to said bid item number(s) that will be done by the subcontractor.

Description of Portion Subcontractor License No. Address ‘ Percent of Total
of Work (if applicable) ' Bid Price
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Bid Schedule
Item No.

A/ N
By: / ﬁ_&j / / // hevc W '&Quza Pres(éen\-
(Bidder's SWBﬂn%d Name and Title/Company Name) S0V 'Z—Q\ Engmeer\& \\Ns AT

*NOTE: When there is a faildre to list a subcontractor, as required, the law provu? es tlat the ontra ctor agre gqo do the work with his or her own
forces. In such case, bidder must be authorized to perform said work. Any bid not complying with the provisions hereof may be rejected.

RETURN THIS FORM WITH YOUR BID PROPOSAL




